

**TOLLERTON PARISH COUNCIL**

**MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD IN THE MEMORIAL HALL,  
TOLLERTON ON TUESDAY 2 FEBRUARY 2010 AT 7.30PM**

**PRESENT:** Councillors: Sue Jackson (Chairman), Bob Simpson (Vice-Chairman), Gill Wadsworth, Roger Spark, Mark Brown and Gerry Robins.

County Councillor: Julie Moody

Clerk: Nigel Knapton.

**1. APOLOGIES**

There were no apologies.

**2. MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 5 JANUARY 2010**

Minutes previously circulated. Agreed and signed as a correct record.

**3. MATTERS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES**

- 3.1 As there were so many pot holes and given the recent statements by NYCC it was agreed to do a full pot hole survey of the parish in March.
- 3.2 The results of the traffic survey had been received. The Clerk had asked for the underlying data to be sent.
- 3.3 One quote had been received for the allotment ditch. Richard Coning was present and asked various questions in order to produce his quote. All quotes would be considered next month.
- 3.4 The play equipment repairs would be finished next week.

**4. PUBLIC FORUM**

The meeting was closed to allow members of the public to comment. There were no comments from then public. The Council meeting was reopened.

**5. PARISH PLAN**

The main items from the Parish Plan that would be pursued immediately would be the additional grass cutting, speeding, surgery signage and perception of crime.

**6. ADOPT A KIOSK**

BT had revised their adoption scheme and it was now possible for the Council to adopt the kiosk with BT still responsible for the electric connection to the light. On this basis it was agreed to now adopt the kiosk.

**7. TOLLERTON SPORTS & RECREATION CLUB**

It was agreed to sustain the Sports & Recreation Club for a minimum of the next three years. This would be by various funding options. The Clerk to prepare a budget and report to the next meeting.

Approved ..... Chairman

**8. STATION COURT SALT BIN**

It was agreed not to take up Accent Housing Association's offer of a salt bin that would be filled by the Parish Council in light of the recent order for six additional salt bins, one of which would be outside the Village Hall. The Clerk would write to Accent enclosing a map of the new locations.

**9. GRASS CUTTING TENDERS**

The draft grass cutting contract was agreed with the additional option for the contractors to quote for the grass cutting of the playing fields.

**10. PLANNING APPLICATIONS FOR CONSIDERATION**

09/04186/FUL – Proposed alterations and extensions to existing dwelling at Tollerton Mill, Newton Road, Tollerton for Mr & Mrs S & J Macguire. **Wish to see APPROVED.**

**11. PLANNING DECISIONS AND APPEALS**

09/03831/FUL - Alterations and extension to existing garage to form a holiday cottage at Prospect Farm Alne Road Tollerton for Mr Stephen Otterburn – **APPROVED**

**12. FINANCIAL MATTERS**

12.1 Receipts and payments and bank balances were noted.

12.2 The following payments were agreed:- : Dr Ian Jackson (Website Menu) £38.31.

12.3 It was agreed to pay the Clerk's SLCC membership fees and also his CiLCA registration fee and training fees.

**13. CORRESPONDENCE**

A list of correspondence since the last meeting was noted.

**14. ANY OTHER MATTERS OF INFORMATION FROM COUNCILLORS**

The draft Parish Plan is now done. Negotiations are taking place with the printers and it would be published in April. Councillor Brown had applied for Hambleton funding.

Councillor Simpson reported increased dog fouling around the village. Councillor Moody would follow this up with Hambleton DC.

**15. DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

The next meeting is to be on Tuesday 2March 2010 at 7.30pm in the Memorial Hall.

**The Meeting closed at 8.35pm.**

Approved ..... Chairman